

CONSTANCE "CONNIE" WILSON

3541 Pyrite Dr. Lot 311 • Zephyrhills, FL 33540 • 313-204-7304

OBJECTIVE

I am submitting my name as a candidate for the March, 2018 Board of Directors Annual Election. My husband and I purchased our Emerald Pointe Lot in February 2012, after renting in Emerald Pointe for several years. I have 30+ years experience in Organizational Participation and Leadership. I have been trained to problem solve by listening to understand needs, answer objections, and overcome obstacles. As a member of the Emerald Pointe Board of Directors, I will utilize these skills to serve the community. My primary interest will be to focus on recruiting and encouraging more volunteer workers to share their skills in maintaining this community.

EMPLOYMENT

VICE PRESIDENT - ADMINISTRATION <i>Alpha Data Services Information Management</i>	YEARS EMPLOYED (1993- 2004) <i>Detroit, Michigan</i>
SENIOR ACCOUNT SALES MANAGER <i>NCR Corporation Information Management</i>	YEARS EMPLOYED (1971 - 1993) <i>Detroit, Michigan</i>

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS - CRIMINOLOGY <i>Detroit Institute of Technology Scholar Honorable Mention (4.0 GPA)</i>	YEARS ATTENDED (1975 - 77) <i>Detroit, Michigan</i>
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS <i>Wayne County Community College District (4.0 GPA)</i>	YEARS ATTENDED (1973-75) <i>Detroit, Michigan</i>

EXPERIENCES

BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEMBER

*Northlawn Co-operative Homes - 1971
Oakman Boulevard Community Association (OBCA) A Historic District - 2010
St. John Lutheran Church - 1990
- Chairperson, Board of Stewardship
Lutheran Child & Family Services - 1995
- Board Member
National African American RV Association (NAARVA)
- National Board of Directors - 2013
- Regional Board of Directors - 2012*

ORGANIZATION OFFICER

*President, Sankofa Camping Club of Michigan (SCCM) (10 Years) 2004-2014
Treasurer, Roll-N-Wheels RV Club (4 Years) - 2004-2008
Treasurer, Northern Region of NAARVA (2 Years) 2001-2003
Director, Northern Region of NAARVA (2 Years) 2011-2013
Treasurer, Campaign Comm. Denise Wellons Glover, WCCCD Trustee - 1993-current*

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

*Emerald Pointe, Member, Finance & Contracts Committee,, 2017
Emerald Pointe, Office Volunteer - (4 Seasons) 2014-current
Emerald Pointe, Proposal Review Sub- Committee,2013
Emerald Pointe, Ladder Ball Team, Weekly Activity Organizer - 2013
OBCA, Neighborhood CB Patrol & Security Organizer 2010
OBCA & SCCM, E-Communications Creator & Director- 2010-current
St. John Lutheran, Bible Study Class Leader- 1993
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Technology Committee - 1999*